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Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

November 13, 2014

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: 2AA9WV360
To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, VSN Technologies, Inc., for evaluation of their
model V360 for certification under FCC Part 15.247 and FCC Part 15.407.

The VSN Technologies model V360 is a high definition (HD) digital camera with two transceivers. The first
transceiver includes of 2.4/5 GHz WLAN+BIluetooth 3.0/4.0 modes of operation. The second transceiver
includes Bluetooth Low Energy (BLE) only. The BLE transceiver is capable of transmitting at the same time
with the first transceiver for each mode of operation. The evaluation of these transceivers when operating
at the same time was performed and the inter-modulation product emissions from the co-located radios
were found to be in compliance.

The FCC ID:2AA9WV360 was tested in full and was found to be in compliance with the aforementioned test
requirements.

Sincerely,

I Sy il

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



